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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Abstract 
The BIE is requesting renewal of OMB 

approval for the admission forms for the 
Student Enrollment Application in 
Bureau-funded Schools. School 
registrars collect information on this 
form to determine the student’s 
eligibility for enrollment in a Bureau- 
funded school, and if eligible, is shared 
with appropriate school officials to 
identify the student’s base and 
supplemental educational and/or 
residential program needs. The BIE 
compiles the information into a national 
database to facilitate budget requests 
and the allocation of congressionally 
appropriated funds. 

II. Request for Comments 
The BIE requests your comments on 

this collection concerning: (a) The 
necessity of this information collection 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; (b) The accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden (hours 
and cost) of the collection of 
information, including the validity of 
the methodology and assumptions used; 
(c) Ways we could enhance the quality, 
utility, and clarity of the information to 
be collected; and (d) Ways we could 
minimize the burden of the collection of 
the information on the respondents. 

Please note that an agency may not 
conduct or sponsor, and an individual 
need not respond to, a collection of 
information unless it displays a valid 
OMB Control Number. 

It is our policy to make all comments 
available to the public for review at the 
location listed in the ADDRESSES section. 
Before including your address, phone 
number, email address or other personal 
identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

III. Data 
OMB Control Number: 1076–0122. 
Title: Data Elements for Student 

Enrollment in Bureau-funded Schools. 
Brief Description of Collection: This 

annual collection provides Bureau- 
funded schools with data about students 
that impacts placement, special needs 
assessments, and funding for 
individuals and assists schools in 
developing a plan for the school year. 

The information is collected on a 
Student Enrollment Application form. 

Type of Review: Extension without 
change of currently approved collection. 

Respondents: Contract and Grant 
schools; Bureau-operated schools. 

Number of Respondents: 48,000 per 
year, on average. 

Frequency of Response: Once per 
year. 

Estimated Time per Response: 15 
minutes. 

Estimated Total Annual Hour Burden: 
12,000 hours. 

Estimated Total Annual Non-Hour 
Dollar Cost: $0. 

Elizabeth K. Appel, 
Director, Office of Regulatory Affairs and 
Collaborative Action—Indian Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2015–10095 Filed 4–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4437–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLNVC02000 L16200000.HP0000 241A MO# 
4500074361 TAS: 15X] 

Notice of Temporary Closure of Public 
Land in Storey County, NV 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: As authorized under the 
provisions of the Federal Land Policy 
and Management Act of 1976 (FLPMA), 
as amended, the Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) Carson City District 
Office will temporarily close certain 
public land surrounding and including 
the abandoned man-made structures 
and features, known as the American 
Flat Mill, in Storey County, Nevada, to 
all public use. This action would 
provide for public safety during 
demolition and reclamation activities 
occurring at the site. 
DATES: The temporary closure will go 
into effect upon publication in the 
Federal Register, not to exceed a period 
of 24 months. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Leon Thomas, 775–885–6000, email: 
l70thoma@blm.gov. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The FIRS is 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
to leave a message or question with the 
above individual. You will receive a 
reply during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
American Flat Mill is an abandoned 

mining feature located within the 
Virginia City National Historic 
Landmark. At the time of its completion 
in 1922, it was the largest concrete mill 
structure in the world utilizing cyanide 
extraction to process silver ore. 
Following a substantial decrease in 
silver prices in 1924, the operation 
never recovered and the mill was 
dismantled in 1927. Only the 
deteriorated concrete skeleton of the 
mill remains today. The BLM plans on 
abating the substantial physical safety 
hazard posed by the American Flat Mill 
by demolishing the remaining buildings. 
Public land surrounding and including 
the American Flat Mill will be closed to 
public entry for the duration of 
demolition and reclamation activities. 
The public land affected by this closure 
is described as follows: 

Mount Diablo Meridian 

T. 16 N., R. 21 E., 
Sec. 6, E1⁄2SE1⁄4SE1⁄4, SE1⁄4NE1⁄4SE1⁄4; 
Sec. 7, NE1⁄4. 

The area described contains 190 acres, 
more or less, in Storey County, Nevada. 

The closure notice, communications 
plan and map of the closure area will be 
posted at the BLM Carson City District 
Office, 5665 Morgan Mill Road, Carson 
City, Nevada and on the BLM Web site: 
http://www.blm.gov/nv/st/en/fo/carson_
city_field.html. Roads leading into the 
public lands under the closure will be 
posted to notify the public of the 
closure. Under the authority of Section 
303(a) of the FLPMA (43 U.S.C. 
1733(a)), 43 CFR 8360.0–7 and 43 CFR 
8364.1, the BLM will enforce the 
following rules in the area described 
above: All public use, whether 
motorized, on foot, or otherwise, is 
prohibited. 

Exceptions: Closure restrictions do 
not apply to demolition activities 
conducted under contract with the 
BLM; agency personnel monitoring the 
demolition; or mining activities 
conducted under an approved plan of 
operation. Authorized users must have 
in their possession, a written permit or 
contract from BLM signed by the 
authorized officer. 

Penalties: Any person who fails to 
comply with the closure orders is 
subject to arrest and, upon conviction, 
may be fined not more than $1,000 and/ 
or imprisonment for not more than 12 
months under 43 CFR 8360.0–7. 
Violations may also be subject to the 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

provisions of Title 18, U.S.C. 3571 and 
3581. 

Leon Thomas, 
Field Manager, Sierra Front Field Office. 
(Authority: 43 CFR 8360.0–7 and 8364.1) 

[FR Doc. 2015–09821 Filed 4–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–HC–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–955] 

Certain Protective Cases for Electronic 
Devices and Components Thereof; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 11, 2015, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Otter Products, 
LLC of Fort Collins, Colorado. An 
amended complaint was filed on March 
25, 2015. The complaint, as amended, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain protective cases 
for electronic devices and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
8,792,232 (‘‘the ’232 patent’’) and U.S. 
Patent No. 8,976,512 (‘‘the ’512 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 

2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Authority: 
The authority for institution of this 
investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2015). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
April 23, 2015, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain protective cases 
for electronic devices and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of one 
or more of claims 9, 12, and 13 of the 
’232 patent and claims 17 and 28 of the 
’512 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists or is in the 
process of being established as required 
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Otter Products, LLC, 209 S. Meldrum 

Street, Fort Collins, CO 80521. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Speculative Product Design, LLC, 177 

Bovet Road, Suite 200, San Mateo, CA 
94402. 

Tech21 UK Limited, Syd’s Quay, Eel Pie 
Island, Twickenham, TWI 3DY, 
United Kingdom. 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 

submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 24, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–10002 Filed 4–29–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–531–533 and 
731–TA–1270–1273 (Preliminary)] 

Certain Polyethylene Terephthalate 
Resin From Canada, China, India, and 
Oman 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that there is a reasonable indication that 
an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of certain polyethylene terephthalate 
resin from Canada, China, India, and 
Oman, provided for in subheading 
3907.60.00 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that are 
alleged to be sold in the United States 
at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’), and 
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